
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( MARCH 3, 2026) (Week 10 of 2026) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

                                                                                                   
      
Daniel A. Bittinger II          Kent T. Carper             David L. Dietrich        Mark E. Nelson          Matthew A. Ung                                               
           389-4405                         570-7681                         870-9224                       540-1259                        490-7852                               
dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.gov        kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov          ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov    mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov      matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov            

 

You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held March 3, 2026, 
at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa, for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly 
come before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. 
Members of the public wishing to speak on an item must follow the participation rules adopted by the Board 
of Supervisors. 
 

1. Please silence cell phones and other devices while in the Boardroom. 
2. The Chair will recognize the agenda item presenter before asking for public comments or board discussion. 
3. Members of the public will approach the microphone one at a time and give their name and city of residence 

before their statement. 
4. Members of the public who comment will limit their remarks to three minutes on any one item and address their 

remarks to the Board.  
5. At the beginning of discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be heard first 

followed by statements in opposition to the action.  The Chair may also request delegates provide statements on 
behalf of multiple speakers. 

6. Any concerns or questions which do not relate to a scheduled item on the agenda will be heard under the item 
“Citizen Concerns.” Please note the Board is legally prohibited from taking action on or engaging in deliberation 
on concerns not listed on the agenda, and in such cases the Chair will request further discussion take place 
after properly noticed. 

7. Public comment by electronic or telephonic means is prohibited except for a particular agenda item when 
approved by the Chair 24 hours before a meeting or by a majority of the board during a meeting for a 
subsequent meeting. 

 

AGENDA 
 
 
4:30 p.m.   Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence  
                                                                                                                                                                                                   
                   1.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                 Action 
 

                Consent Agenda 

        Items 2 through 8 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one 

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                    2.  Approval of the minutes of February 24, 2026 

                

                    3.  Approval of claims 

 

                    4.  Board Administration – Karen James 

                         Approval of resolution for tax suspension for C.B. 

 

                    5.  County Treasurer – Tina Bertrand 

                         Approval of property tax refund on parcel #894716401023 in the amount of $336.00 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:dbittinger@woodburycountyiowa.
mailto:kcarper@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:ddietrich@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:mnelson@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

 

                    6.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                         a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 

                         b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

 

                    7.  County Auditor – Michelle Skaff 

                         Approval of Liquor License Application for Foot Wedge Lounge/Sloan Comm Rec, Sloan 

                    8.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                         Approve the utility permit and permanent easement for the City of Moville 

 

         End of Consent Agenda  

 

                   9.  Board Administration – Heather VanSickle 

4:35 p.m.         a.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894729406018 (aka 121 Market              Action 

(Set time)              Street) 

4:37 p.m.         b.  Public hearing and sale of property parcel #894721456011 (aka 1011 15th Street)     Action 

(Set time) 

 

                 10.  Secondary Roads – Laura Sievers 

                        Approval of resolution to vacate excess county right of way south of Newton Path          Action 
 

                 11.  Budget Review Discussion for FY 27 

           a.  Miscellaneous Review – All Funds                                                                    Action 
            b.  Approval of FY27 maximum county tax rates and dollars for Auditor                           Action 
                budget statement mailing 

 
                12.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                             Information                                                              
 
                13.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                14.  Board Concerns                                                                                                      Information       
                                                     
    
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

CALENDAR OF EVENTS                                                                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    
                 
MON., MAR 2       5:00 p.m.         Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
 
WED., MAR 4       7:30 a.m.         SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                            10:00 a.m.         Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                            11:00 a.m.         Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                              1:00 p.m.         Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting   
 
                             4:45 p.m.         Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
 
THU., MAR 5      12:00 p.m.        SIMPCO Regional Policy & Legislative Affairs Committee, 6401Gordon Dr.                                                                               
                                                         
WED., MAR 11     7:30 a.m.        SIMPCO Executive Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive  
 
                             8:05 a.m.        Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom                                                                     
 
                            12:00 p.m.        District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
 
                              6:30 p.m.        911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                            
 
THU., MAR 12     12:00 p.m.       SIMPCO Board of Directors, 6401 Gordon Drive. 
 
WED., MAR 18   12:00 p.m.       Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., MAR 19      4:00 p.m.       Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park  
 
                             4:30 p.m.        Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., MAR 20     11:00 a.m.        Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting, 607 4th Street                                                                                                
 
MON., MAR 23    5:00 p.m.        Zoning Commission Meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom 
                
THU., MAR 26   11:00 a.m.        Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, 6401 Gordon  
 
                           11:15 a.m.       Western Iowa Community Improvement Regional Housing Trust Fund, 6401 Gordon  
 
WED., APR 1      7:30 a.m.        SIMPCO Executive/Finance Committee, 6401 Gordon Drive   
 
                            4:45 p.m.        Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave.   
  
MON., APR 6      5:00 p.m.        Board of Adjustment meeting, Courthouse Basement Boardroom                           
     

 Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable 

accommodations for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the 

Employer. 

 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national 
origin, pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil 
Rights Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to 
access the Iowa Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



FEBRUARY 24, 2026, NINTH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS   
 
The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, February 24, 2026, at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were Carper, Dietrich, 
Nelson, and Ung, Bittinger II was absent. Staff members present were Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant, Ryan 
Ericson, Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, HR Director, Joshua Widman, Assistant County Attorney, and 
Michelle Skaff, Auditor/Clerk to the Board.   
 
The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and a Moment of Silence. 
 
1. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve the February 24, 2026 agenda. Carried 4-0. Copy filed. 
 

Motion by Dietrich second by Carper to approve the following items by consent: 
 
2. To approve minutes of the February 17, 2026 meeting. Copy filed. 
  
 To approve minutes of the February 12, 2026 Farm Bureau meeting. Copy filed.  
 
3. To approve the claims totaling $527,446.40. Copy filed. 
 
4. To lift tax suspension for Steven Bell, parcel #884705143001, 1900 S Lemon St. Owner deceased. Copy filed. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second Dietrich to receive a new memorandum from HR Director Thomas. Carried 4-0. Copy 

filed.  
 
5a. To approve the separation of Brendan Tripp, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 02-28-2026. Resigned.; 

the appointment of Holly Smith, Clerk III, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $24.95/hour. Job Vacancy 
Posted on 1/14/2026. Entry Level Salary $24.95/hr.; the reclassification of Lee Blanchard, Civilian Lieutenant, 
County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $3814.41/bi-weekly, 3%=$129.03/bi-weekly. Per Wage Matrix – Move 
from Step 2 to Step 3. Anniversary Date: 3/6/2026.; the reclassification of Luke Talbert, Deputy, County Sheriff 
Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $37.86/hour, 6%=$2.31/hr. Per CWA Deputy – Move from 1st Class to Senior. 
Anniversary Date: 3/9/26; the reclassification of Andrew Theisen, Deputy, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-02-
2026, $37.86/hour, 6%=$2.31/hr. Per CWA Deputy – Move from 1st Class to Senior. Anniversary Date: 3/9/26.; the 
reclassification of Thomas Foxhoven, Equipment Operator, Secondary Roads Dept., effective 03-02-2026, 
$29.34/hour, 1%=$0.31/hr. Per CWA Roads-Move from Step 2 to Step 3. Anniversary Date: 3/12/26.; the 
reclassification of Matthew Christensen, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $26.98/hour, 
4%=$0.94/hr. Per CWA Civilian – Move from 3rd Class to 2nd. Anniversary Date: 3/13/26.; the reclassification of 
Lillian Moravek, Assistant County Attorney, County Attorney Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $91,024.00/year, 
5%=$4,175.00/yr. Per AFSCME Attorney-Move from Step 1 to Step 2. Anniversary Date: 3/15/26.; and the 
appointment of Kathryn Jones, Civilian Jailer, County Sheriff Dept., effective 03-02-2026, $26.04/hour. Job Vacancy 
Posted on 12/17/2025. Entry Level Salary $26.04/hr.  

 
5b. To approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign the Authorization to initiate the hiring process for Civilian Jailer, 

County Sheriff Dept. CWA Civilian: $26.04/hour.; Summer Laborers – Temp (5), Secondary Roads Dept. 
$18.00/hour., and Engineering Aides – Temp (3), Secondary Roads Dept. $19.00/hour. Copy filed. 

 
5c. To approve the wage reopener agreement with the Communications Workers of America, AFL-CIO Civilian Officers’ 

CWA 7177. Copy filed. 
 
Carried 4-0. 
 
6. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Compensation Board Compensation Schedule for FY27. Carried 

4-0. Copy filed. 
 
7a. A public hearing was held at 4:40 p.m. on the proposed 2026 Amendment to the Grow Woodbury County Urban 

Renewal Plan. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard.  



 
 Motion by Dietrich second by Nelson to close the public hearing. Carried 4-0. 
 
7b. Motion by Nelson second by Carper to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution determining an 

area of the county to be an economic development area, and that the rehabilitation, conservation, 
redevelopment, development, or a combination thereof, of such area is necessary in the interest of the public 
health, safety or welfare of the residents of the County; designating such area as appropriate for urban renewal 
projects; and adopting the 2026 amendment to the grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Plan. Carried 4-0.   

 
RESOLUTION #14,003 

 
             RESOLUTION DETERMINING AN AREA OF THE COUNTY TO BE  

                               AN ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AREA, AND THAT THE REHABILITATION, 
                                   CONSERVATION, REDEVELOPMENT, DEVELOPMENT, OR A COMBINATION 
                                 THEREOF, OF SUCH AREA IS NECESSARY IN THE INTEREST OF THE PUBLIC  

                        HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE OF THE RESIDENTS OF THE COUNTY; 
                      DESIGNATING SUCH AREA AS APPROPRIATE FOR URBAN RENEWAL 
                       PROJECTS; AND ADOPTING THE 2026 AMENDMENT TO THE GROW  

               WOODBURY COUNTY URBAN RENEWAL PLAN 
 

WHEREAS, this Board has found and determined that certain areas located within the County are eligible 
and should be designated as an urban renewal area under Iowa law, and approved and adopted the Grow Woodbury 
County Urban Renewal Plan (the "Plan" or "Urban Renewal Plan") for the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal 
Area (the "Area" or "Urban Renewal Area") described therein; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Plan has subsequently been amended several times; and 

WHEREAS, the County now proposes to amend the Plan pursuant to a proposed 2026 Amendment to the 
Plan ("2026 Amendment" or "Amendment"), a copy of which has been placed on file for public inspection in the 
office of the County Auditor and which is incorporated herein by reference, the purpose of which is to add land to 
the Urban Renewal Area and to add to the list of proposed urban renewal projects that may be undertaken within 
the Urban Renewal Area; and 

WHEREAS, it is desirable that the area be redeveloped as part of the overall redevelopment covered by the 
Plan, as amended; and 

WHEREAS, this proposed 2026 Amendment adds the following land to the Urban Renewal Area: 

Including 235th St., which starts on Port Neal Road 0.18 miles Southwest of the Northwest ¼ of the 
Southwest ¼ of Section 8, Township 87 North, Range 47 West, Woodbury County, Iowa, northeast 
1.12 Miles to the intersection of 325th St. and Old Hwy 75, K45 including the new Exit 139 
interchange on I-29 overpass and ramps.  

 
WHEREAS, by resolution adopted on February 3, 2026, this Board directed that a consultation be held with 

the designated representatives of all affected taxing entities to discuss the proposed 2026 Amendment and the 
division of revenue described therein, and that notice of the consultation and a copy of the proposed 2026 
Amendment be sent to all affected taxing entities; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to such notice, the consultation was duly held as ordered by the Board of Supervisors and all 

required responses to the recommendations made by the affected taxing entities, if any, have been timely made as set forth in 

the report of the Finance/Budget Director, or his delegate, filed herewith and incorporated herein by this reference, which report 

is in all respects approved; and 

WHEREAS, by resolution this Board also set a public hearing on the adoption of the proposed 2026 Amendment for 

this meeting of the Board, and due and proper notice of the public hearing was given, as provided by law, by timely publication 



in the Sioux City Journal, the Sergeant Bluff Advocate, and the Moville Record, which notice set forth the time and place for 

this hearing and the nature and purpose thereof; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with the notice, all persons or organizations desiring to be heard on the proposed 2026 
Amendment, both for and against, have been given an opportunity to be heard with respect thereto and due consideration 
has been given to all comments and views expressed to this Board in connection therewith and the public hearing has been 
closed. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA: 

Section 1. That the findings and conclusions set forth or contained in the 2026 Amendment concerning the area of 
Woodbury County, State of Iowa, described in the preamble hereof, be and the same are hereby ratified and confirmed in all 
respects as the findings of this Board for this area. 

Section 2. This Board further finds: 

a) Although relocation is not expected, a feasible method exists for the relocation of any families who will 
be displaced from the Urban Renewal Area into decent, safe and sanitary dwelling accommodations within their 
means and without undue hardship to such families; 

b) The Plan, as amended, and the 2026 Amendment conform to the general plan for the development of 
the County as a whole; and 

c) Acquisition by the County is not immediately expected, however, as to any areas of open land to be 
acquired by the County included within the Urban Renewal Area: 

i. Residential use is not expected, however, with reference to any portions thereof which are to 
be developed for residential uses, this Board of Supervisors hereby determines that a shortage of housing 
of sound standards and design with decency, safety and sanitation exists within the County; that the 
acquisition of the area for residential uses is an integral part of and essential to the program of the 
municipality; and that one or more of the following conditions exist: 

a. That the need for housing accommodations has been or will be increased as a result of 
the clearance of slums in other areas, including other portions of the urban renewal area. 

b. That conditions of blight in the municipality and the shortage of decent, safe and sanitary 
housing cause or contribute to an increase in and spread of disease and crime, so as to constitute 
a menace to the public health, safety, morals, or welfare. 

c. That the provision of public improvements related to housing and residential 
development will encourage housing and residential development which is necessary to encourage 
the retention or relocation of industrial and commercial enterprises in this state and its 
municipalities. 

d. The acquisition of the area is necessary to provide for the construction of housing for low 
and moderate income families. 

ii. Non-residential use is expected and with reference to those portions thereof which are to be 
developed for non-residential uses, such non-residential uses are necessary and appropriate to facilitate 
the proper growth and development of the County in accordance with sound planning standards and local 
community objectives. 

Section 3. That the Urban Renewal Area, as amended, continues to be an economic development area within the 
meaning of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa; that such area is eligible for designation as an urban renewal area and otherwise 
meets all requisites under the provisions of Chapter 403, Code of Iowa; and that the rehabilitation, conservation, 



redevelopment, development, or a combination thereof, of such area is necessary in the interest of the public health, safety 
or welfare of the residents of this County. 

Section 4. That the 2026 Amendment to the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Plan of Woodbury County, 
State of Iowa, attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and incorporated herein by reference, be and the same is hereby approved and 
adopted as "2026 Amendment to the Grow Woodbury County Urban Renewal Plan for Woodbury County, State of Iowa"; the 
2026 Amendment, including all of the exhibits attached thereto, is hereby in all respects approved. 

Section 5. That, notwithstanding any resolution, ordinance, plan, amendment or any other document, 2026 
Amendment  shall be in full force and effect from the date of this Resolution until the Board amends or repeals the Plan.  The 
2026 Amendment shall be forthwith certified by the County Auditor, along with a copy of this Resolution, to the Recorder for 
Woodbury County, Iowa, to be filed and recorded in the manner provided by law. 

Section 6. That all other provisions of the Plan not affected or otherwise revised by the terms of the 2026 
Amendment, as well as all resolutions previously adopted by this Board of Supervisors related to the Plan be and the same 
are hereby ratified, confirmed and approved in all respects. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026. 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 
 
8a. A public hearing was held at 4:45 p.m. on the Authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to 

evidence the obligation of the County thereunder. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to close the public hearing. Carried 4-0. 
 
8b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution instituting 

proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed $640,000 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes. Carried 4-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #14,004 

 
RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE  
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO  

     EXCEED $640,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN 
     NOTES 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the Board of Supervisors has held a 
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $640,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the 
essential county purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of demolition of abandoned, 
dilapidated, or dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a nuisance including 
demolition of the old law enforcement center and acquiring, developing, and improving the geographic 
computer data system including hardware, software and dashboard, and has considered the extent of 
objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed issuance of Notes; and following 
action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County and residents thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 

Section 1. That this Board does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action for the 
authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $640,000 General Obligation 
Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential county purposes. 



Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation 
1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. It is reasonably expected that the 
general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital expenditures which are to be paid from 
the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the 
Notes not later than eighteen months after the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen 
months after the property is placed in service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized 
in this Resolution unless the same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention 
is adopted 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026. 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 
 
8c. A public hearing was held at 4:50 p.m. on the Authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to 

evidence the obligation of the County thereunder. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to close the public hearing. Carried 4-0. 
 
8d. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution instituting 

proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed $319,300 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes. Carried 4-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #14,005 

 
RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE  
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO 

     EXCEED $319,300 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN 
NOTES 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the Board of Supervisors has held a 
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $319,300 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the 
essential county purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of the erection, equipment, remodeling 
or reconstruction various public building projects, including the site or grounds thereof, including 
replacement of an elevator at the Courthouse and replacing or repairing sidewalks at the emergency services 
building; and equipping various public buildings including software, hardware, fiberoptics and other 
equipment, and has considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the 
proposed issuance of Notes; and following action is now considered to be in the best interests of the County 
and residents thereof. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 

Section 1. That this Board does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action for the 
authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $319,300 General Obligation 
Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing essential county purposes. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation 
1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. It is reasonably expected that the 
general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital expenditures which are to be paid from 
the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the 
Notes not later than eighteen months after the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen months 
after the property is placed in service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized in this 



Resolution unless the same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention is 
adopted. 

 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026 
 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 
 
9a.          Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Wage Plan Adjustments with a FY increase of 3%. Carried 4-0. 

Copy filed. 
 
8e. A public hearing was held at 4:55 p.m. on the Authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of Notes to 

evidence the obligation of the County thereunder. The Chairperson called on anyone wishing to be heard. 
 
 Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to close the public hearing. Carried 4-0. 
 
8f. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Instituting 

proceedings to take additional action for the issuance of not to exceed $240,700 General Obligation Capital Loan 
Notes. Carried 4-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #14,006 

 
RESOLUTION INSTITUTING PROCEEDINGS TO TAKE 
ADDITIONAL ACTION FOR THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO  

    EXCEED $240,700 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN  
                NOTES 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, the Board of Supervisors has held a 
public meeting and hearing upon the proposal to institute proceedings for the authorization of a Loan 
Agreement and the issuance of not to exceed $240,700 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for the 
general county purposes, in order to provide funds to pay the costs of acquisition and development of land 
for a public park or other recreation or conservation purpose, including the Little Sioux Road project, and has 
considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to the proposed issuance 
of Notes; and no petition was filed calling for a referendum thereon. The following action is now considered 
to be in the best interests of the County and residents thereof. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 
IOWA: 

Section 1. That this Board does hereby institute proceedings and take additional action for the 
authorization and issuance in the manner required by law of not to exceed $240,700 General Obligation 
Capital Loan Notes, for the foregoing general county purposes. 

Section 2. This Resolution shall serve as a declaration of official intent under Treasury Regulation 
1.150-2 and shall be maintained on file as a public record of such intent. It is reasonably expected that the 
general fund moneys may be advanced from time to time for capital expenditures which are to be paid from 
the proceeds of the above Notes. The amounts so advanced shall be reimbursed from the proceeds of the 
Notes not later than eighteen months after the initial payment of the capital expenditures or eighteen months 
after the property is placed in service. Such advancements shall not exceed the amount authorized in this 
Resolution unless the same are for preliminary expenditures or unless another declaration of intention is 
adopted. 

 



 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed.  
 
8g. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution Directing the 

Acceptance of a Proposal to Purchase $1,200,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2026A. Carried 4-0. 
 

RESOLUTION #14,007 
 

RESOLUTION DIRECTING THE ACCEPTANCE OF A 
PROPOSAL TO PURCHASE $1,200,000 GENERAL 
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES, SERIES 2026A 
 

WHEREAS, Woodbury County, sometimes hereinafter referred to as the County, is a political 
subdivision duly incorporated, organized and existing under and by virtue of the Constitution and laws of 
the State of Iowa; and 

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary that the County should enter into a Loan Agreement and borrow 
the amount of $1,200,000 as authorized by Sections 331.402, 331.442, 331.443 and 331.445, Code of Iowa as 
amended; and 

 
WHEREAS, a proposal has been received from Security National Bank of Sioux City, Iowa; and 
 

        WHEREAS, it is the intention of this Board of Supervisors to enter into a Loan Agreement 
in accordance with said proposal dated February 12, 2026. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF 

IOWA: 
 

Section 1. That this Board of Supervisors does hereby accept the attached proposal of Security 
National Bank of Sioux City, Iowa, and takes additional action to permit the entering into of a Loan Agreement. 

 

Section 2. The Chairperson and County Auditor are authorized and directed to proceed on 
behalf of the County to enter into such Loan Agreement, to negotiate the final terms of a Loan Agreement 
to take all action necessary to permit the entering into of a Loan Agreement on a basis favorable to the 
County and acceptable to the Purchaser, and to proceed to meet the conditions of this accepted 
proposal. 

 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026. 

 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 

 
8h. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution authorizing 

the issuance of $1,200,000 taxable General Obligation Loan Notes, Series 2026A and levying a tax for the payment 
thereof. Carried 4-0. 

 
RESOLUTION #14,008 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 



$1,200,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN 
NOTES, SERIES 2026A, AND LEVYING A TAX FOR THE 
PAYMENT THEREOF 
 

WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa ("Issuer"), is a political subdivision, organized and 
existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of Iowa, and is not affected by any special legislation; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer is in need of funds to pay costs of (i) demolition of abandoned, dilapidated, or 
dangerous buildings, structures or properties or the abatement of a nuisance including demolition of the 
old law enforcement center and acquiring, developing, and improving the geographic computer data 
system including hardware, software and dashboard; 
(ii) the erection, equipment, remodeling or reconstruction various public building projects, including the site 
or grounds thereof, including replacement of an elevator at the Courthouse and replacing or repairing 
sidewalks at the emergency services building; and equipping various public buildings including software, 
hardware, fiberoptics and other equipment; and (iii) acquisition and development of land for a public park or 
other recreation or conservation purpose, including the Little Sioux Road project (the "Project"), and it is 
deemed necessary and advisable that General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2026A, in the amount of 
$1,200,000 be issued; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has taken such acts as are necessary to authorize issuance of the 

Notes. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE 
OF IOWA: 

 
Section 1. Authorization of the Issuance. General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2026A, in the 

amount of $1,200,000 shall be issued pursuant to the provisions of Iowa Code Sections 331.402, 331.442, 
331.443 and 331.445 for the purposes covered by the hearings. 

Section 2. Levy of Annual Tax. For the purpose of providing funds to pay the principal and interest as 
required under Chapter 76.2, there is levied for each future year the following direct annual tax upon all the 
taxable property in Woodbury County, State of Iowa, to wit: 

 

AMOUNT 

FISCAL YEAR (JULY 1 TO JUNE 30) 

YEAR OF COLLECTION 

$ 349,617.50 2026/2027 

$ 336,712.50 2027/2028 

$ 323,362.50 2028/2029 

$ 310,012.50 2029/2030 

 
Principal and interest coming due at any time when the proceeds of the tax on hand are insufficient 

to pay the amount due shall be promptly paid when due from current funds available for that purpose and 
reimbursement must be made. 

Section 3. Amendment of Levy of Annual Tax. Based upon the terms of the future sale of the Notes 
to be issued, this Board will file an amendment to this Resolution ("Amended Resolution") with the County 
Auditor. 

Section 4. Filing. A certified copy of this Resolution shall be filed with the County Auditor of County 
of Woodbury, State of Iowa, who shall, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 76.2, levy, assess and collect the tax in 
the same manner as other taxes and, when collected, these taxes shall be used only for the purpose of paying 



principal and interest on the Notes. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of February, 2026. 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
Copy filed. 
 
9b. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors Debt Service Fund budget as submitted. 

Carried 4-0. Copy filed. 
 
9c. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to receive the Board of Supervisors Miscellaneous Review – All Funds budget 

as submitted. Carried 4-0. Copy filed. 
 
9d. Motion by Nelson second by Dietrich to table approval of the FY27 maximum county tax rates and dollars for 

Auditor budget statement mailing. Carried 4-0. Copy filed.  
 
10. The board shared reports on committee meetings. 
 
11. There were no citizen concerns. 
  
12. Board concerns were heard. 
 
 The Board adjourned the regular meeting until March 3, 2026. 
 

Meeting sign in sheet. Copy filed.  
 

 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
BOARD ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:              Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Karen James, Board Administrative Assistant 
 
RE:  Consideration of a Petition for a Tax Suspension 
 
DATE:  February 26, 2026 
 
 
 
Please consider this request for a tax suspension for C.B.   If the Board approves this request, the 
suspension resolution requires the chairman’s signature. 
 
 
Thank you. 
 
kmj 



















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:  ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐   Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐  Other:  Informational  ☐   Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/24/2026 03/03/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

Consideration of City of Moville utility permit and permanent easement request

The City of Moville is requesting a utility accommodation and permanent easement for their watermain project

Work in county ROW requires permit by Board of Supervisors per section 318.8 of the Code of Iowa.  I have 
reviewed the site and the use requested. 

None. 

Recommend to approve the utility permit and permanent easement for the City of Moville

Motion to approve the utility permit and permanent easement for the City of Moville



Placement of watermain in an easement on property located along Humbolt Ave & 160th Street.

City of Moville

SW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec 29 & 3089

21 Main Street, Moville, IA 51309

712-732-7745City of Moville

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C



22nd day of January, 2026.

Fall 2027.

Docusign Envelope ID: 3C5DBF88-ADF9-49E6-9233-ABD2C20BAE9C

1/23/2026





















WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

02/26/2026 03/03/2026

Laura Sievers, PE, Woodbury County Engineer

✔

✔

Resolution to vacate excess County right of way south of Newton Path

Vacate abandoned portion of old Osceola Ave road right of way due to realignment in the 1960s.

Osceola Ave south of Correctionville was realigned in the late 1960s leaving some of the old roadway now 
known as Newton Path intact, with the abandoned portion of roadway obliterated and no longer in service to 
the public. A request was received by the landowner to vacate and clean up the land records.

None

Recommend the Board vacate excess right of way south of Newton Path

Motion to vacate excess right of way south of Newton Path



Page 1 of 3 

THIS DOCUMENT WAS PREPARED BY KYLE GATES, WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE, 759 E. FRONTAGE RD., MOVILLE, IA 51039, 712-873-3215 

    

RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

VACATION OF EXCESS RIGHT OF WAY 

 

WHEREAS the Code of Iowa, section 306.10 gives the Board of Supervisors the power on its own motion to 

alter or vacate and close any highway or road under its jurisdiction, and 

 

WHEREAS the Code of Iowa, section 306.11 allows the Board to vacate a road right of way held by easement 

that will not change the traveled portion of the road or deny access to adjoining landowners, and 

 

WHEREAS a road vacation under the circumstances outlined in section 306.11 does not require a hearing, and 

 

WHEREAS there is excess right of way on the abandoned roadway alignment and 

 

WHEREAS vacation of the excess right of way does not affect access or highway use, and 

 

WHEREAS the Board of Supervisors no longer believes the County needs to maintain its easement on the 

following County right of way, 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors, enters the 

following order in regard to the aforementioned right of way vacation. 

 
The Board of Supervisors order the following described right-of-way be 

vacated. 

 

The abandoned portion of Road 92 (now known as Newton Path), the former 

alignment of the relocated county highway (now known as Osceola Avenue), 

in the (NW ¼ NE ¼, SW ¼ NE ¼, SE ¼ NE ¼ & NE ¼ SE ¼) of Section 13, 

Township 88 North, Range 43 West of the 5th P.M., Woodbury County, Iowa, 

further described as follows:  

 

Beginning at a point on the road centerline of Newton Path as described in 

Roll 695 Image 8626 and Document 2022-05818 “…thence North 76°10’03” East, 

a distance of 90.18 feet to a point on the Centerline of a Local County 

Road…”, thence southeasterly to its intersection with Osceola Ave except 

the right-of-way as recorded in Book 1213 Page 501, the current west 

right-of-way of Osceola Avenue. 



Page 2 of 3 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors that all interest in 

the subject section of road right-of-way be vacated, subject to utility easements of record for ingress and egress.   

 

 

SO ORDERED this 3rd day of March, 2026. 

 

       WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 

 

 _______________________________________ 

     Mark Nelson, Board Chair 

 

_______________________________________ 

ATTEST:    David Dietrich, Member 

 

_____________________  _______________________________________ 

Michelle K. Staff   Matthew Ung, Member 

Woodbury County Auditor 

_______________________________________ 

Daniel Bittinger II, Member 

 

_______________________________________ 

     Kent Carper, Member 



Section 13
T88N R43W Section 18

T88N R42W

Osceola Ave

Newton
Path

190th St

.



General Basic General Supp Rural Basic Rural Supp Debt Service

Fund 0001 Fund 0002 Fund 0011 Fund 0012 Fund 2000

Current Revenue Budget 41,183,394$                17,538,746$                6,491,264$                  -$                             7,304,697$                  

Current Expenditures Budget (41,825,125)$              (17,538,746)$              (4,093,184)$                 -$                             (7,304,697)$                 

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Balance (641,730)$                    (0)$                               2,398,080$                  -$                             -$                             

Projected Cash Balance 6-30-2026 10,655,287$                835,327$                     605,507$                     -$                             298,301$                     

Increase/(Decrease) in Cash Balance (641,730)$                    (0)$                               2,398,080$                  -$                             -$                             

Estimated Cash Balance 6-30-2027 10,013,557$                835,326$                     3,003,587$                  -$                             298,301$                     

Estimated Reserve % to FY27 Budget 23.9% 4.8% 73.4% 0.0% 4.1%

FY 2026 FY 2027 Max Change % Change

General Basic 3.81720                       3.70602                       (0.11118)                      -2.9%

General Supplemental 2.41826                       2.79387                       0.37561                       15.5%

Debt Service 0.87572                       0.80571                       (0.07001)                      -8.0%

Total Countywide 7.11118                       7.30560                       0.19442                       2.7%

Rural Basic 2.36559                       3.95000                       1.58441                       67.0%

Rural Supplemental 0.04728                       -                               (0.04728)                      -100.0%

Total Rural 9.52405                       11.25560                    1.73155                       18.2%

Woodbury County

Current Proposed Budget - Max Levy Rate

For the Year Ending June 30, 2027

As of 3-3-2026



General Basic General Supp Rural Basic Rural Supp Debt Service

Fund 0001 Fund 0002 Fund 0011 Fund 0012 Fund 2000

Current Revenue Budget 41,183,394$                16,362,966$                3,978,752$                  -$                             7,304,697$                  

Current Expenditures Budget (41,825,125)$              (17,538,746)$              (4,093,184)$                 -$                             (7,304,697)$                 

Increase/Decrease in Cash Balance (641,730)$                    (1,175,780)$                 (114,432)$                    -$                             -$                             

Projected Cash Balance 6-30-2026 10,655,287$                835,327$                     605,507$                     -$                             298,301$                     

Increase/(Decrease) in Fund Balance (641,730)$                    (1,175,780)$                 (114,432)$                    -$                             -$                             

Estimated Cash Balance 6-30-2027 10,013,557$                (340,454)$                    491,075$                     -$                             298,301$                     

Estimated Reserve % to FY27 Budget 23.9% -1.9% 12.0% #DIV/0! 4.1%

FY 2026 FY 2027 SAME Change % Change

General Basic 3.81720                       3.70602                       (0.11118)                      -2.9%

General Supplemental 2.41826                       2.59945                       0.18119                       7.5%

Debt Service 0.87572                       0.80571                       (0.07001)                      -8.0%

Total Countywide 7.11118                       7.11118                       (0.00000)                     0.0%

Rural Basic 2.36559                       2.41287                       0.04728                       2.0%

Rural Supplemental 0.04728                       -                               (0.04728)                      -100.0%

Total Rural 9.52405                       9.52405                       (0.00000)                     0.0%

Woodbury County

Current Proposed Budget - No Change in Levy Rate

For the Year Ending June 30, 2027

As of 3-3-2026



Current FY27 Current FY27 Fund to Fund Restated Projected FY27 $ Needed for

EOY Cash Estimate Budgeted Exp Transfer FY27 Expenditures EOY Reserve % 20% Reserve Surplus/(Deficit)

General Basic 10,013,557$               41,825,125$               -$                            41,825,125$               23.9% 8,365,025$                  1,648,532$                  

General Supplemental (340,454)$                   17,538,746$               7,597,240$                  9,941,506$                  -3.4% 1,988,301$                  (2,328,755)$                

General Combined 9,673,103$                  59,363,871$               7,597,240$                  51,766,631$               18.7% 10,353,326$               (680,223)$                   

Rural Basic 491,075$                     4,093,184$                  -$                            4,093,184$                  12.0% 818,637$                     (327,562)$                   

Rural Supplemental -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            #DIV/0! -$                            -$                            

General Combined 491,075$                     4,093,184$                  -$                            4,093,184$                  12.0% 818,637$                     (327,562)$                   

Woodbury County

Reserve Projection

For the Year Ending June 30, 2027

As of 3-3-2026



 
Max Rate No Change 2nd Option

General Basic 3.70602              3.70602                3.70602          
General Supplemental 2.79387              2.59945                2.59945          
Debt Service 0.80571              0.80571                0.80571          

     Total County Wide 7.30560              7.11118                7.11118          

Rural Basic 3.95000              2.41287                2.48288          Produces a net
Rural Supp -                         -                   zero Rural Budget
     Total Rural 11.25560            9.52405                9.59406          

Max Ask No Change FY 27

General Basic 22,412,155$      22,412,155$        22,412,155$  
General Supplemental 16,895,956$      15,720,173$        15,720,173$  
Debt Service 5,424,847$        5,424,847$           5,424,847$    
Rural Basic 6,456,464$        3,943,952$           4,058,386$    
Rural Supp -                       -$                       -$                 

     Total Tax Asking 51,189,422        47,501,127           47,615,561    

Levy per 100,000
County Wide Tax Base 6,047,499,852   0.016536              

Debt Service Tax Base 6,733,004,990   0.014852              

Rural tax Base 1,634,547,888   0.061179              

Tax Askings

Tax Levy Rate

Woodbury County

Tax Levy Rates and Dollars

For the Year Ending June 30, 2027


